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& LOTTERIES
TO: Supplier & Industry Representatives
FROM: Laurie Kennedy, Manager — Supply Chain Administration
DATE: December 28, 2018
RE: REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN AND ORIGIN DECLARATION FOR

THE NEW CPTPP TRADE AGREEMENT

Manitoba Liquor and Lotteries is required to have on file country-specific Certificates of Origin or Origin
Declarations from suppliers in order to apply preferential tariff rates outlined in the Comprehensive and
Progressive Agreement for Trans-Pacific Partnership.

The following countries have a trade agreement with Canada under the CPTPP:

» Australia, Brunei, Chile, Japan, Malaysia, Mexico, New Zealand, Peru, Singapore and Vietnam.

We require exporter/suppliers, not agents, to complete, sign and submit the applicable certificate:

o Declarations from an agent representing the exporter or supplier will not be accepted.

o All submissions must be completed electronically; paper submissions will not be accepted.
Please send all documentation to: certificatesoforigin@mbill.ca

e Products submitted must be an active listing with MBLL at the time of Origin Declaration

o Completed and signed certificates must be received by MBLL on or before February 15, 2019 for
the calendar year 2019

The new duty rate will be applied to the landed cost for any item with the required documentation based
on established pricing timelines, including the following listings:

e Specialty Wine Store

e Fringe products

o Distinctions products

e Special Orders

e Seasonal products
Please fill out the attached Origin Declaration Worksheet and submit with the Certificate of Origin or
Origin Declaration Documentation. Certificate of Origin documentation will only be accepted for the
period of January 1-December 31(calendar year).

If you have any additional questions please contact: ProductManagementCoordination@mbll.ca
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